



Jim Nicholson
EMC Compliance Engineer
Cisco Systems, Inc.
4125 Highlander Parkway
Richfield, OH 44286

August 16, 2011

Re: FCC ID: LDK102075

Applicant: Cisco Systems Inc

Correspondence Reference Number: 40180

Form 731 Confirmation Number: EA690653

Date of Original E-mail: 08/16/2011

Cisco Systems declares the following:

- This device is intended only for indoor applications, and the user guide will state the same.
- This device meets the requirements in FCC KDB 443999 (Interim Plan) and KDB 594280 (Software Configuration). 5600-5650 MHz has been notched to ensure that operation in the TDWR band is not used. The following channels are supported in the 5470-5725 MHz band: 5500, 5520, 5540, 5560, 5580, 5660, 5680, 5700, 5500/5520, 5540/5560, 5660/5680 MHz.
- This device meets the uniform channel spreading requirement.

Best Regards,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Jim Nicholson".

Jim Nicholson
EMC Compliance Engineer